From: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX

To: Smith, George PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Comments in today"s QP
Date: April 25, 2022 4:10:11 PM

Suggested changes

s.13

Jimmy Smith
A/Ekxecutive Director
Issues Management
250.882.2892

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gaov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 25, 2022 4:05 PM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Comments in today's QP

KMs
s.13

George Smith (he/him)
Communications Director
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Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6754
lak“anan Territory
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From: Smith, George PREM:EX

To: McKinnon, Michael PREM:EX

Subject: Comments from today’s QP

Date: April 25, 2022 4:15:06 PM
s.13

George Smith (he/him)

Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6794
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From: McKinnon, Michael PREM:EX

To: Smith, George PREM:EX
Subject: PJH apology text
Date: April 25, 2022 5:02:20 PM

Earlier today at the end of Question Period, my passion for health care got the better of me and |
made some intemperate comments that may well have offended members of this house or others. |
apologize for that and withdraw those remarks unreservedly.

Mike McKinnon, Communications Manager (he/him)
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

michael.mckinnon@gov.be.ca | 250-889-3521
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From: Bvers, Lindsay PREM:EX
To: : :IN; Smith, George PREM:EX; McKinnon, Michael PREM:EX

Subject: Re: horgan f-bomb
Date: April 25, 2022 5:09:24 PM

Sorry about that. It all happened very quickly.

Lindsay Byers
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

P: 778.678.5539

From: Rob Shaw <rshaw@cheknews.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:59:03 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; michael.mckinnon@gov.bc.ca
<michael.mckinnon@gov.bc.ca>; Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: horgan f-bomb

Wait did he just go into the house and apologize...?!?!

Come on you guys, someone should be able to give a heads up that is happening before it
happens. I’m sitting in my chair about to go live in 3m on this.

On Apr 25,2022, at 3:13 PM, Rob Shaw <rshaw(@cheknews.ca> wrote:

Well...

Okay, now I'm having to do something on the premier and his f-bomb.

So can we just double-check, the tape seems clear he said it but he is denying he
said it?

And also, is he apologizing for it or have anything else to say in a statement?
Just double-checking.

Rob Shaw | Political Correspondent | CHEK News
Press Gallery, BC Legislature

Victoria, BC V8T 5A2
Cell: 250-893-0841

Pronouns: he, him, his
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